

ANNEX 4

Public Redacted

From: Trial Chamber VI Communications
Sent: 24 April 2025 13:55
To: [REDACTED] OTP CAR IIA Communications
Cc: 'D33 Said Defence Team'; Said LRV Team OPCV; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; OTP CAR IIA Communications; Chamber Decisions Communication; Trial Chamber VI Communications
Subject: RE: Request for extension of pages for the Annex of the Prosecution Response to the Defence Bar Table Motion

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear Prosecution,

The Chamber, acting pursuant to regulation 37(2) of the Regulations of the Court hereby approves the requested extension of page limit, but reminds you of its instruction that “the opposing party’s reasons for objecting to the submission of certain items via the bar table shall be included in the table” (Decision on the Defence’s Request for an Extension of Time to File Requests to Submit Evidence other than through a Witness, ICC-01/14-01/21-942, para. 12). In other words, the Chamber expects the Prosecution’s reasons for objecting to be integrated in the table that was annexed to the Defence’s request (ICC-01/14-01/21-966-Conf-AnxA).

Kind regards,
 Trial Chamber VI

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 24 April 2025 11:53
To: Trial Chamber VI Communications <[REDACTED]>
Cc: 'D33 Said Defence Team' <[REDACTED]> Said LRV Team OPCV [REDACTED]
 [REDACTED] Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer [REDACTED] OTP CAR IIA Communications [REDACTED]
Subject: Request for extension of pages for the Annex of the Prosecution Response to the Defence Bar Table Motion

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear Trial Chamber VI,

The Prosecution will soon be in a position to file its Response to the “Requête de la Défense de soumettre des éléments de preuve par le biais d’une Bar Table” (ICC-01/14-01/21-966).

The filing will be within the requisite 12 pages. A confidential annex, indicating the position of the Prosecution for each item of evidence, including detailed objections where applicable, will be appended.

The annex is approximately 175 pages long responding to the Defence annex of 129 pages long and the Prosecution respectfully requests the authorisation to append such Annex to its filing.

The Prosecution consulted with the Defence who does not oppose the Prosecution’s request.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]

Sent on behalf of the SAID Prosecution Team